DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER HAMMOND
COMMISSIONER LODGE
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: DAYN HARDIE
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: MAY 7, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPANY’S PETITION
TO TERMINATE THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT IN CASE NO. INT-
G-22-01; CASE NO. INT-G-24-02
On April 19, 2024, Intermountain Gas Company (“Company”), petitioned the
Commission to fully terminate the Settlement Agreement it entered with Commission Staff in
Case No. INT-G-22-01 and acknowledge that the penalties held in abeyance in that Case are
permanently waived (“Petition”). The Company requested its Petition be processed by Modified
Procedure.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Petition and Notice of Modified
Procedure establishing a June 26, 2024, public comment deadline and a July 3, 2024, Company
reply deadline.
COMMISSION DECISION
Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Petition and Notice of Modified

Procedure establishing a June 26, 2024, public comment deadline and a July 3, 2024, Company

—Dayn Hardie [~
Deputy Attorney General

reply deadline?
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